Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: February 26, 2026
RE: Bid Award Recommendation: 07-19FEB26 — Juvenile Justice

Center Renovations

Request for Bid #07-19FEB26 — Juvenile Justice Center Renovations
closed on February 19, 2026. The county received three (3) responses in total,
one from each of the following vendors:

1. Little Dixie Construction, LLC

2. Professional Contractors & Engineers Inc.

3. Reinhardt Construction LLC

Jody Moore of the Facilities Management Department and Erik Miller of PW
Architects recommend an award to Professional Contractors and Engineers, Inc.
of Columbia, Missouri for offering the lowest and best bid.

Invoices will be paid using ARPA Funding from department 1242 — GF Juvenile
Detention, Account 60100 — Building Repairs and Maintenance, and is as follows:

Base Bid $113,000.00
Alternate Bid $28,600.00

A 10% contingency amount of $14,160.00 is added to the PO for a total PO
amount of $155,760.00.

Attn: Bid Tab
cc:  Jody Moore, Facilities Management

Tara Eppy, Circuit Court
Bid File
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